

FOLLOW US ON TWITTER AND INSTAGRAM @STJOHNS1856

Weekly News

Today Year 4 did their class assembly about Daniel and the Lion's Den, it was all about trusting God—they all did an amazing job, especially those that had to step in at the last minute.

Unfortunately the mud run was cancelled this week because of the river being so high, hopefully we can take part when it is rescheduled.

This week's Go Noodle winners are Y6, they completed the New York Marathon in Go Noodle minutes. Well done to Reception who won Tidy Classroom and congratulations to all our stars of the week and lunchtime award winners this week.

A litter picking club has started this week so the school grounds are looking tidy!

Happy birthday to everyone with a birthday this week! Have a great weekend.

Emily & Rory

<u>Reminders</u>

The Usbourne book fair will be taking place on 21st November, children will be looking at the books in the day and they will be available to purchase after school on the playground.

Advent Mass in Church will take place at 11am on 3rd December. If your child would like to read a prayer or a reading please contact the office by 24th November.

There will be an Advent Mass in school on 7th December at 9.15am and a Christmas Mass on 21st December at 9.15am. All parents, carers and grandparents are welcome to attend.

Y3 are singing at the Christmas Lights switch on in Bridgnorth High Street at 4.15pm on Friday 24th.

Forest school dates for this half term have gone out via ParentMail. Please contact us if you have any questions.





			·
Monday	Fun club 3.20-5.20		Recep
	Y5 Swimming		Year 1
	Y6 Bikeability Groups A&B		
Tuesday	Fun club 3.20-5.20		Year 2
	Y6 Bikeability Groups A&B		Year 3
	Y3/4 Dodgeball 2 - 4.30pm @OWS		Year 4
Wednesday	Fun club 3.20-5.20		Year 5
	Y6 Bikeability Groups C&D		Year 6
Thursday	Fun club 3.20-5.20		real c
	Y6 Bikeability Groups C&D		
	KS1 Cinema trip	A	ttenda
Friday	Fun club 3.20-5.20	W	hole s
	Christmas Lights switch on Y3 4.15pm		

Reception	97.7%	
Year 1	99.2%	$\mathbf{\nabla}$
Year 2	95.2%	4
Year 3	94.6%	
Year 4	95.9%	
Year 5	91.3%	
Year 6	93.1%	

Attendance Target–96%

Attendance for w/c13/11/23 = 95.3%

Whole school attendance this year = 94.7%

Happy Birthday and Best Wishes on your special day!

YR—Jamey, Y2—Rosie & Freddy

Y5—Issac P



Catholic Life

Y4 did a fabulous assembly on Daniel and the Lions Den. It was all about keeping the faith. The singing and acting were brilliant!



Star of the Week!



Reception Reuben Year 1	Reuben is our star of the week this week for his fannn-tatsic writing and letter formations. Reuben has made amazing progress in his writing and we are so amazed at how beautifully Rueben now writes his name. All the letters are formed correctly and it looks amazing. We are so impressed with how hard Reuben is working at formation of letters and numbers. He has really wowed us this week. Keep it up Reuben! Rafferty sets an excellent example to other children by always being ready to learn	
Rafferty	and interact with others. He is always safe in his behaviour, in the classroom, on the playground and in corridors. He is respectful of adults and other children around him. Rafferty shines in every aspect of school work but he particularly models fantastic behaviour for learning by listening really well and taking part with kindness and forgiveness. Thank you Rafferty.	
Year 2 Spencer	Spencer has achieved star of the week this week for working so hard in every lesson. He hasn't been feeling on top of things with his poorly cough but he has still managed to work his socks off, completing his writing to a good standard and his mathematics addition and subtraction calculations. He has been really enjoying our art lessons and now our history lessons, finding out about schools from the past. Super work Spencer, we are so proud of how far you have come.	
Year 3 Rory	Star of the week for Y3 is Rory. He is an all round star in every lesson. Always ready to listen, always ready to learn and always respectful. He has such a great attitude to learning and always gives his best. Rory is a star pupil and is a fantastic role model to others in his class. Rory your starry-ness brightens up our days, always a pleasure to teach. Keep shining!	
Year 4 Parker BM	Year 4's award this week goes to Parker BM. We have noticed a real change in Parker's attitude to learning over the last few weeks. He comes to school smiling and ready for the challenges of the day. It has been an absolute delight to see this and we can't wait to see what he does next. Well done Parker, keep it up!	
Year 5 Hamish	Hamish is our star of the week as he has demonstrated his commitment to his learning. He has been focussed on his lessons, especially his app designing in computing and RE. He thinks deeply and is always willing to contribute to the class and help others. Hamish keeps high standards each day and through all his subjects to ensure he's giving his best and reaching his potential. Keep up the fantastic attitude and focus in class!	
Year 6 Isla	Our star of the week this week is Isla. Isla has had a fantastic week this week, she has been learning all about equivalent fractions and has been doing a super job! Isla has been a wonderful friend to others and has shown a great deal of empathy and understanding when others have been struggling. Isla you are such an incredible young lady. Keep it up, we are all so proud of you.	